
   

 

      Addendum #1 
 

DATE: May 10, 2016 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Food Services Kiosk 
JJC PROJECT NO.: R16008 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the end of 
this addendum. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 

Questions Received: 
 

1. Could you provide us with income figures for your current coffee shop for the past 2 to 3 
years?   
 
The Beanery operates on a 10-month calendar. The revenues for the last two years 
were: 
FY14      $102,971 
FY15      $88,006 
 
 

2. Do you currently use student workers in the coffee shop at the main campus?  Or can 
student workers be used? 
 
We currently do not use student workers in the Beanery but have used them on a 
minimal basis in the past. Student workers can only be employed by the college. 
 

3. Would the cafeteria be interested in selling product to the coffee kiosk?  Pricing it out as 
a cost Plus?%? 
 
The college would not be interested in such an arrangement.  
 

End of Addendum #1 
 
 
 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

      Addendum #1 
 
DATE: May 10, 2015 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Food Services Kiosk 
JJC PROJECT NO.: R16008 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal.  Include 
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure 
to do so could result in disqualification of your bid. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Janice Reedus 
Director of Business & Auxiliary Services 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
 

 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx

